Lindsaz Carter —

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 4:06 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: Frrk wxkk 4483 to *rrx +:A* 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N071121521446

From account: *okkk kxx* 4483 Business Cheque
To account; Business Trans Acct **** **** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/07/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4122516375



Lindsay Carter

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 3:39 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: Fickx Fhak 4483 to Frrr +++* 5472 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N081126412519

From account: kackk kxE* 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct ¥*** **x* 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/08/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4177627240



Lindsay Cf:rter

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Sunday, 11 September 2022 3:21 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: xk ik 4483 to *r ¥R+ 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N091121214558

From account: kxAK KxE*X 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct *¥¥* x*¥* 5477
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/09/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4233973364



Lindsax Carter .

From: NetBankNoatification@cba.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 2:28 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: Fkk Sk 4483 to *r+ +*xx 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N101121283980

From account: RAckk ¥A%* 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** **** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/10/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4289152105



Lindsax Carter

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 2:47 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: FrEw kaik 4483 to ¥R w5072 Business Trans Acct
Dear LINDSAY CARTER,

Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number; N111123034585

From account: krAk k*E* 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct ¥*** **¥* 5472
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/11/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4331949253



Lindsay Carter

I
From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au
Sent: Sunday, 11 December 2022 2:21 AM
To: Lindsay Carter
Subject: RER RRIR 4483 to FAr xAR* 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N121120409662

From account; ¥AKE KXX* 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** ***¥ 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/12/2022

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4368345614



Lindsay Carter

I _ ———
From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 2:32 AM
To: Lindsay Carter
Subject: Frak RAxk 4483 to **rx ¥++* 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N011133425928

From account: *AEA k%% 2483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** ¥*¥¥* 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/01/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4421538279



Lindsax Carter i}

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Saturday, 11 February 2023 2:21 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: FhIE ARXE 483 to *Fr* F+x* 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N021134269195

From account; HHXK kX% 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** **** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/02/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4473734186



Lindsay Carter

From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au

Sent: Saturday, 11 March 2023 2:23 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: FIAK FARE 4483 to *xrx HREx 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:

Receipt number: N031136407459

From account: RAKE xAAX 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** **** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/03/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4521494249



Lindsay CELE,‘E"

L T ——
From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:27 AM
To: Lindsay Carter
Subject: Tk AHIE 4483 to Yx ¥x* 5072 Business Trans Acct
Dear LINDSAY CARTER,
Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed.
Here are the details:
Receipt number: N041138054293
From account: FrAK R*A* 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** *x** 5577
Description: LGC SUPER
Amount: $486.67
Date: 11/04/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4574913069



Lindsay Certer

- i
From: NetBankNotification@cba.com.au
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 3:36 AM
To: Lindsay Carter
Subject: Scheduled payment about to end **** **** 4483 o **** ¥*** §

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,

Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed. Just a reminder, your scheduled transfer is about to end. if
you would like this schedule to continue, simply update the end date. To do this, go to the Transfers tab, then select
Scheduled transfers.

Here are the details:

Receipt number: N051134782380

From account: krEkx RE*E 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct **** **** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/05/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4627692840



Lindsax Carter

From: NetBankNotification@cha.com.au

Sent: Sunday, 11 june 2023 3:20 AM

To: Lindsay Carter

Subject: Ak Sk 4483 to **r* FxRx 5072 Business Trans Acct

Dear LINDSAY CARTER,

Your scheduled transfer was successfully processed. Just a reminder, your scheduled transfer has ended. If you
would like this schedule to continue, simply set up a new one. To do this, go to the Transfers tab, select Scheduled
transfers, then Schedule new transfer.

Here are the details:

Receipt number: N261134816126

From account: REEK XX ¥ 4483 Business Cheque
To account: Business Trans Acct ¥*** *¥** 5072
Description: LGC SUPER

Amount: $486.67

Date: 11/06/2023

Yours sincerely,
Commonwealth Bank of Australia

commbank.com.au/netbank

Please do not reply. To confirm this is a genuine email sent by the Bank, please check your inbox on the NetBank
home page.
Message: 4684615959



